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Freedom of Information Response
Our reference:  FOI 25-3736
Responded to:  19 December 2025


Your recent request for information is replicated below, together with our response.
Please answer the following questions regarding your print equipment set up under Freedom of Information Act 2002 (FOISA) 
  
1.      Number of Multi-functional devices / photocopiers at the Force? 
815  printers through the Multi Functional Device contract

275 other networked printers

2.      Name of current supplier (the incumbent)? 
         Ricoh Ltd	
3.      When did the contract start? 
        1/10/25
4.      When is it due to end? 
         30/09/28
5.      Details of any extension options beyond above date (Q4)? 
         None
6.      If contract has ended, when do you intend to re-tender this arrangement? 
         N/A
7.      Route to market used – open tender of framework. If framework, which one? 
         Direct award - Scottish Government Managed Print Solutions Framework SP-21-046.
8.      Number of single function printers – in addition to above MFD count? 
         See the answer to question 1
  
9.      Is there a services agreement that covers above (Q8)? 
         No   
10.    Does the Force have a Print Room? 
         Yes
11.    If yes, please advise (a) name of supplier (b) number of devices (c) contract      end date (d) details of any extension options 
         Xerox Ltd - Print Room Equipment expiry date 31/12/25 no further extensions.  
        There are eight devices covered by this contract
12.    Who at the Force looks after this contract? 
         Darrell Gough, Head of IT Operations


If you require any further assistance, please contact us quoting the reference above.
You can request a review of this response within the next 40 working days by email or by letter (Information Management - FOI, Police Scotland, Clyde Gateway, 2 French Street, Dalmarnock, G40 4EH).  Requests must include the reason for your dissatisfaction.
If you remain dissatisfied following our review response, you can appeal to the Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner (OSIC) within 6 months - online, by email or by letter (OSIC, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, KY16 9DS).
Following an OSIC appeal, you can appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law only. 
This response will be added to our Disclosure Log in seven days' time.
Every effort has been taken to ensure our response is as accessible as possible. 
If you require this response to be provided in an alternative format, please let us know.
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